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PHONE (808) 594-1833  FAX (808) 594-1865 

 
STATE OF HAWAI’I 

OFFICE OF HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS 

560 NORTH NIMITZ HIGHWAY, SUITE 200 

HONOLULU, HAWAI’I 96817 

 

AUGUST 28, 2017 

REQUEST FOR QUOTES (RFQ) NO.  WKOP 2018-02 

 

ROAD CLEARING AND MAINTENANCE FOR 

WAO KELE O PUNA 

ADDENDUM 2 

 

1. Q. What kind of herbicide can we use? 

A. It is up to the interested Offeror as long as it is legal. 

 

2. Q.  Do we notify OHA of fallen trees on the road? 

A.  Yes.  Please refer to 4. Trees and Brush under Scope of Work on page 2 from the RFQ.   

 

3. Q.  How much fill was previously used? 

A.  Two dump truck loads to fill pot holes and maintain the surface of the road (previous contract was 

for one year).  Must use sterile gravel or fill and notify if you see any fire ants. 

 

4. Q. How many times do we need to clear and maintain the road? 

A. The contract is for 6 months.  During that time clearing and maintenance should be done at least 3 

times or more as needed. 

 

5. Q.  How do we enter the property? 

A.  A key will be provided. 

 

6. Q.  Since the solicitation was posted on HIePro are we subject to the .75% fee if we submit our quote 

directly to you and not through HIePRO? 

A. Yes.  Please include the fee into your quote. 

 

7. Q.  Where does the property start? 

A. It starts from the Olsen Trust property which is about 1.3 miles before the OHA yellow gate 

which is marked by a flagging. 



Addendum 2  Page 2 of 2 

WKOP 2018-02 

8. Q.  What is the height of the mowing? 

A. Around 2 inches to promote flat growth. 

 

Additional Notes:   

Please use sanitation protocol for cleaning your trucks, equipment and shoes due to the rapid ohia death. 

There is a fire ant nest by the chain link gate. 


